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MEMORANDUM

“GJUL 13 PH 3: L6
July 13, 1999

RECL LS AND

REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERNA) C!@)
RE: DOCKET NO. 990775-TX - REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 4847 FROM CRG INTERNATIONAL, INC. TO CRG
INTERNATIONAL, INC. D/B/A NETWORK ONE.

A-1 2655- FOF

Attached is an ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE, to be issued
in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - ,3)9'
KMP/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
I: 990775. kmp

P
e

e



£ ¢y : ( o ' o

"z‘_'}

FLORIDA PUBLLC SERVICE COMMISSION - RECORDS AND REPOR‘TI"NG

. _. ’ r

_ Dsirbuﬁonluﬁng-——"————————‘

Numbfr Distributed/Mailed To Nunber Disiribufion/Madled To -

K Docket Moiing List - Malied
Z//? Docket Maifing List-Foxed

' mmmmmm«mmmmmmmmmm

» Print Shop Verification

Job Number _ Verified By
Dcieand‘l'mec:ompleiedzlz/u_ JobChedaedForcmandQudiyﬂﬁﬁd)__a
Date Maled L Verffied By L

PSCIRAR 12(2/51)




